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Fwd: 'Swachta' Initiatives conducted at Institutes 
5 messages 

 

sonal shree <sonalshree@sibmpune.edu.in> Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 2:30 PM 
To: Arpita Sharma <arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in> 

Thanks & regards, 

Sonal Shree 

Dr. Sonal Shree  

Faculty (HR) 
Symbiosis Institute of Business Management(SIBM) 
Symbiosis Knowledge Village, Lavale, Pune, India 
Phone                   : +91-20-39116019 
Mobile                   : 8390243881 

 

"Ipsa Scientia Potestas Est" 

This email is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of  SIU which may be viewed at http://siu.edu.in/disclaimer.php 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SECC <secc@sibmpune.edu.in> 
Date: Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 2:29 PM 
Subject: Fwd: 'Swachta' Initiatives conducted at Institutes 
To: sonal shree <sonalshree@sibmpune.edu.in> 

---------- Forwarded message --------

From: SECC <secc@sibmpune.edu.in> 
Date: Thu, Oct 5, 2017, 1:36 PM 
Subject: 'Swachta' Initiatives conducted at Institutes 
To: anand singh <anandsingh@sibmpune.edu.in> 

 

Dear Sir,  

As per your request, PFA the report for the "Tree Plantation Drive" conducted at our campus on 8th 

September 2017.  

Warm Regards,  
  

Arpita Sharma <arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in> 

http://siu.edu.in/disclaimer.php


 

 

Social, Entrepreneurship and Consulting Cell, 
Symbiosis Institute Of Business Management (SIBM), Pune 
Symbiosis Knowledge Village, 
Gram: Lavale, Tal: Mulshi, 

Pune - 412115 
Tel : +91 20 39116087 

 
  

This email is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of  SIU which may be viewed at http://siu.edu.in/disclaimer.php 
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take print 

Thanks & Regards 

ARPITA SHARMA 
Assistant Professor- Finance 
Symbiosis Institute Of Business Management 
Symbiosis International University 
020-39116095 
Mo. 07774075902 

 

http://blog.sibmpune.edu.in/election-student-president/ 

Thanks & Regards   

ARPITA SHARMA 
Assistant Professor- Finance 
Symbiosis Institute Of Business Management 
Symbiosis International University 
020-39116095 
Mo. 07774075902 

    

SECC_TP report.docx 
1325 K 

Arpita Sharma  < arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in > Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 2:32 PM 
To: Romy Joy <romyjoy@sibmpune.edu.in> 

[ Quoted text hidden ] 

SECC_TP report.docx 
1325 K 

Arpita Sharma  < arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in > Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 9:32 AM 
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
https://www.facebook.com/sibm.secc/
https://twitter.com/SECC_SIBM


 

 

 

http://blog.sibmpune.edu.in/alumni-meet-london/ 

Thanks & Regards 

ARPITA SHARMA 
Assistant Professor- Finance 
Symbiosis Institute Of Business Management 
Symbiosis International University 
020-39116095 

Mo. 

07774075902 

[Quoted text hidden] 

 

Arpita Sharma <arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in> Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 10:11 AM 
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

On Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 9:32 AM, Arpita Sharma <arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in> wrote: 
[Quoted text hidden] 

 

 

 

 

2  Independence Day Celebrations 2017    

  

[ Quoted text hidden ] 

Students' Council S team 2018-19.xlsx 
10 K 

Arpita Sharma  < arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in > Tue, Aug 7, 2018 at 9:56 AM 
To: Romy Joy <romyjoy@sibmpune.edu.in> 

cr 7.docx 
194 K 
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70th Independence Day was celebrated with great enthusiasm at all the campuses of the Symbiosis 

International (Deemed University). Dr. Rajani Gupte, Vice Chancellor attended the flag hoisting at 

the Lavale Pune campus. Dr. Gupte extended greetings to all the staff, students and service staff of the 

University.  

Dr. Gupte mentions the importance of the day and the year of freedom struggle. The ceremony was 

attended by the staff faculty and the students of Symbiosis Institute of Business Management Pune.   

 

 

 

  

 



 

 

 



 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



 

 

3. 75th year of 'Quit India Movement' 

To commemorate the great events and sacrifices of our revered freedom fighters, the Ministry 

of Human Resource Development and University Grants Commission desires that various 

activities should be undertaken by all the higher educational institutions in the month of August 

2017. In line with that a pledge taking ceremony was organized on 9th August,2017 at 9.30 

AM by all students, faculty and non-teaching staff of the institution.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

4. Republic Day  

Symbiosis Institute of Business Management Pune a constituent of Symbiosis International 

(Deemed University) celebrated ‘Republic Day' with great enthusiasm on Republic Day 

on 26th January 2018 at the SIU Campus, Lavale. The national flag is hoisted by Dr. Rajani 

Gupte, Vice Chancellor, Symbiosis International (Deemed University).  After the flag 

hoisting ceremony there is a Cultural program organized by Symbiosis School of Sports 

Sciences (SSSS) followed by refreshments.   

 

 



 

 

Fwd: Celebration of Republic Day on 26th January 2018 + Mandatory Attendance  

1 message  

  
Director-SIBM,Pune <director@sibmpune.edu.in>  Wed, Jan 24, 2018 at 3:48 PM To: staff 

<staff@sibmpune.edu.in>, faculty <faculty@sibmpune.edu.in>  

Fyi   
---------- Forwarded message --------From: 

"Registrar" <registrar@siu.edu.in>  
Date: 24 Jan 2018 3:42 pm  
Subject: Celebration of Republic Day on 26th January 2018  
To: "Dr. Tejinder Paul Singh" <director@sitpune.edu.in>, "Director, SSBS, Pune" <director@ssbs.edu.in>, "Director  
SSCA" <director@ssca.edu.in>, "Dr. Sharad Kale" <head_scwrm@siu.edu.in>, "CEO SCEI Dilip Thosar"  
<ceo@scei.org.in>, "Director, SIBM, Pune" <director@sibmpune.edu.in>, "Manisha Ketkar" <director@ssbf.edu.in>,  
"Sunil Patil (SITM Director)" <director@sitm.ac.in>, "Director SIMC" <director@simc.edu>, "Director, SSP, Pune"  
<director@ssp.ac.in>, "Dr. Nayana Nimkar" <director@ssss.edu.in>, "Finance Officer" <fo@siu.edu.in>, "AO, SIT"  
<adminofficer@sitpune.edu.in>, "Anup Thakur" <anup.thakur@ssbs.edu.in>, "Executive SSCA"  
<executive@ssca.edu.in>, "Manikprabhu Dhanorkar" <dyhead_scwrm@siu.edu.in>, "Dean, FoMCD"  
<deanfomcd@siu.edu.in>, "Anand singh" <anandsingh@sibmpune.edu.in>, "Asst Admin Officer - SSBF"  
<asst.adminofficer@ssbf.edu.in>, "AO, SITM" <adminofficer@sitm.ac.in>, "Administrative Officer"  
<administrativeofficer@simc.edu>, "AO, SSP" <adminofficer@ssp.ac.in>, "Abhijit Deshpande"  
<director_bud@siu.edu.in>, "Madhura Deshmukh" <aao@ssss.edu.in>, "coe siu" <coe@siu.edu.in>, "Head STLRC"  
<head_stlrc@siu.edu.in>, "Director, SCRI" <director_scri@siu.edu.in>, "Pranav Vyas" <head_sts@siu.edu.in>,  
"Sangeeta Paliwal" <dylibrarian@siu.edu.in>, "Dr.Pravin Dange" <head_academics@siu.edu.in>, "Dr. Jayalakshmi"  
<head_studentaffairs@siu.edu.in>, "head scope" <head_scope@siu.edu.in>, "Symbiosis, Campus Admin" 

<campusadminlavale@symbiosis.ac.in>, "Campus Admin" <campusadmin.lhbc@symbiosis.ac.in>, 

<allsiustaff@siu.edu.in>  
Cc: "Vice Chancellor" <vc@siu.edu.in>, "Dr. Avinash Kakade" <dyregistrar@siu.edu.in>, "Vidya Yadav"  
<ea2vc@siu.edu.in>, "Nitin Sakore M" <officerlogistics@siu.edu.in>  

 

 

 

 

  

  

Arpita Sharma <arpitasharma@sibmpune.edu.in>   



 

 

SIU/G-1(C)/2018/317                                                                                                                  24th  

January 2018                                                                                                                           

Celebration of Republic Day on 26th January 2018  

   

The Symbiosis International (Deemed University) will celebrate the Republic Day on 26th January 

2018 at the SIU Campus, Lavale.  

   

This year, Symbiosis School of Sports Sciences (SSSS) is assigned the responsibility of handling 

the Republic Day celebration at the SIU Lavale Campus.  

   

The flag hoisting ceremony will begin at 8.20 a.m. sharp.  The national flag will be hoisted by Dr. 

Rajani Gupte, Vice Chancellor, Symbiosis International (Deemed University).  After the flag hoisting 

ceremony there will be a Cultural program followed by refreshments.   

   

Please note that it is compulsory for all the staff to attend the Flag Hoisting Ceremony.  

   

The Buses for staff members will reach at the SIU, Lavale campus by 8.00 a.m.   

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f7cd4f8465&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1590468655056382313&simpl=msg-

f%3A15904686… 
 1/2 9/11/2019  Symbiosis Institute of Business Management Pune Mail - Fwd: Celebration of Republic Day on 26th January 2018 + Mandatory 

Atte…  

   

@ Campus Administrators : Please make the necessary arrangements accordingly.  

Regards,  

Dr. M. S. Shejul Registrar  

Symbiosis International (Deemed University)   
Gram: Lavale, Tal : Mulashi, Dist.: Pune - 412115  
Phone No: + 91 2039116218  
Website - www.siu.edu.in  
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/symbiosis.official  
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/user/SymbiosisU  

Twitter: https://twitter.com/symbiosistweets  
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